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Merritt Walker

_
From: faxfinder@capitolservices.com
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2024 4:00 PM
To: Merritt Walker
Subject: FaxFinder Fax Notification: Successfully sent fax to 850-617-6380
Attachments: fax_outbound_850-617-6380_20241206_145541_000082E8-0000.pdf

Create Time: 12/06/2024 02:57:30 PM
Schedule Time: 12/06/2024 02:59:41 PM
State: sent

Schedule Message: Successfully sent fax
Hangup code: 0

Try #:1

Usarname: admin

Sender name: Merritt Walker

Sender email: mwalker@capitolservices.com Sender phone: 855-498-5500 Sender fax: 800-432-3622 Sender org: Capitol
Services, Inc.

Subject: H24000402887 3

Max tries: 5

Try interval: 600

Priority: 3

Pages: 3

Recipient fax: 850-617-6380

Recipient phone:

Recipient name: FL

Recipient org: FL DOS

Use cover page: true

Receipt: always

Print recelpt: never

Print receipt printer:

Print receipt first page: false

Fax Page 5lze: auto
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ARTICLES,OF, DISSOLL . ’
K ; PRI Secretary of State

ﬂ%“ L3 A

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 607 1403 ofrthre Florida Business Corporation Act,
iofafion™), hereby files the following

JEWELRY BY E, INC., a Flofida corporatith (fhd “Cotfk
Articles of Dissalution for the purpose of dissolving the Co o

L The peme of the Corporation is: JEWELRY. BY:E, INC;, and the Dogument
Number of the Comoranon is PlUO0003212‘2 The filing date of‘th: Arhc!:s of
Incorporation of the Corporanon was April 13, 2010. *

2. i iThe ‘dissolution :of the: Corporation was authorized and approved by the sole
Sharékiolder and Director of the Corporation by unanimous written consent dated

. asiofiRlecember 4;:2024 in the manner required by Chapter 607, Florida Statutes,

and tpc articles of moorparaﬁon .

3. To actOrdance with the Florida Busmess Corporation- Act, tﬂe dissolution of the
*_ Gorposation shall be effective upon the filing of these Articles of Dissolution.

IN WITINESS: WHEREOF, the undersigned. President of the Carporation has exectited
these Articles of Dissolition as of December 4;-2024. Soeeoh

tzabeth: Wasserman P‘resxdent
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